STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

OFFICE of ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH and SAFETY
wastewatermgmt@doh.wa.gov
PO Box 47824, Olympia, WA 98504
(360) 236-3330 = 711 Washington Relay Service

July 24, 2024

Chris Butler

VPC Global

28305 Livingston Avenue
Valencia, CA 91355

Re:  Application for VPC Global Septic Tanks: 1000 Gallon Two Compartment Septic
Tank Yellow, 1000 Gallon Single Compartment Yellow, 1500 Gallon Two
Compartment Septic Tank Yellow, 1500 Gallon Single Compartment Septic Tank
Yellow

Dear Chris Butler:

Thank you for submitting your on-site sewage system tank registration application for the tanks
listed above. The Department of Health, in accordance with chapter 246-272C WAC, On-site
Sewage System Tanks, has reviewed your application. Based on the information provided, the
tanks listed above meet the requirements for on-site sewage system tanks registration.
Therefore, when next updated, your tanks will be placed on List of Registered On-site Sewage
System Tanks as shown on the attached table.

Registration for these tanks expires on December 31, 2027. If you wish them to remain
registered after that time, you must follow the requirements in WAC 246-272C-0140 and send
your renewal paperwork in one month before the expiration date. If the department finds that the
product has changed in any way that affects its performance, it may be removed from the
registered tank list before the expiration date, or the registration won’t be renewed -- and must
again meet the requirements for initial registration. If you have any questions, please contact
Andrew Jones at (360) 236-3378 or by email at andrew.jones@doh.wa.gov.

Sincerely, 7o)
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Andrew Jones, P.E.<~
LOSS & Reclaimed Water Program Supervisor
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Enclosure: Table to be published in list
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Chris Butler
July 23, 2024
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Model Number Tank Size Number of Date
Manufacturer (gallons) | Compartment Usage Approved Limitations
VPC Global 1000 Gallon Single 1000 Single Septic Tank 7-23-2024 / Maximum bury depth of
28305 Livingston Ave. | 1000 Gallon Double | 1000 Double 12-31-2027 30” above the top of the
Valencia, CA 91355 1500 Gallon Single 1500 Single tank. Refer to installation
1500 Gallon Double 1500 Double instructions if groundwater

above base of tank.

Tank Material:
Polyethylene




